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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 February, 2022 3:14 PM

To: Admin A; Meng Yan  (LKK Auto)

Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg

Subject: S1M03GBW_URGENT_CONDUCT PAPER RE-SURVEY_ACC INVLG SHC7034X & 

XE3058D_DOA : 21.08.2021

 

Dear LKK 

 

We have sent a message to you in portal to conduct a paper re-survey. In view that this case is very urgent, please 

let us have the report by 28.02.2022. 

 

Warmest Regards 

 

Kitty Teo   
Specialist, Motor Claims Department 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd   

Email: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg 

Website: www.axa.com.sg 

 
Mailing address: Robinson Road P.O. Box 1094 Singapore 902144 

Courier and deliveries: 9 North Bouna Vista Drive #18-01/06 The Metropolis Tower 1 Singapore 138588 

 

 
 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this message 

____________________________________________ 

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. 

Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify 

the sender immediately. 
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entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  
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prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  

the sender immediately. 


